

Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes

Sun Microsystems, Inc. 4150 Network Circle Santa Clara, CA 95054 U.S.A.

Part No: 819–2685–10 October 2005 Copyright 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc. 4150 Network Circle, Santa Clara, CA 95054 U.S.A. All rights reserved.

This product or document is protected by copyright and distributed under licenses restricting its use, copying, distribution, and decompilation. No part of this product or document may be reproduced in any form by any means without prior written authorization of Sun and its licensors, if any. Third-party software, including font technology, is copyrighted and licensed from Sun suppliers.

Parts of the product may be derived from Berkeley BSD systems, licensed from the University of California. UNIX is a registered trademark in the U.S. and other countries, exclusively licensed through X/Open Company, Ltd.

Sun, Sun Microsystems, the Sun logo, docs.sun.com, AnswerBook, AnswerBook2, Java, and Solaris are trademarks or registered trademarks of Sun Microsystems, Inc. in the U.S. and other countries. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. in the U.S. and other countries. Products bearing SPARC trademarks are based upon an architecture developed by Sun Microsystems, Inc.

The OPEN LOOK and Sun™ Graphical User Interface was developed by Sun Microsystems, Inc. for its users and licensees. Sun acknowledges the pioneering efforts of Xerox in researching and developing the concept of visual or graphical user interfaces for the computer industry. Sun holds a non-exclusive license from Xerox to the Xerox Graphical User Interface, which license also covers Sun's licensees who implement OPEN LOOK GUIs and otherwise comply with Sun's written license agreements.

U.S. Government Rights – Commercial software. Government users are subject to the Sun Microsystems, Inc. standard license agreement and applicable provisions of the FAR and its supplements.

DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH DISCLAIMERS ARE HELD TO BE LEGALLY INVALID.

Copyright 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc. 4150 Network Circle, Santa Clara, CA 95054 U.S.A. Tous droits réservés.

Ce produit ou document est protégé par un copyright et distribué avec des licences qui en restreignent l'utilisation, la copie, la distribution, et la décompilation. Aucune partie de ce produit ou document ne peut être reproduite sous aucune forme, par quelque moyen que ce soit, sans l'autorisation préalable et écrite de Sun et de ses bailleurs de licence, s'il y en a. Le logiciel détenu par des tiers, et qui comprend la technologie relative aux polices de caractères, est protégé par un copyright et licencié par des fournisseurs de Sun.

Des parties de ce produit pourront être dérivées du système Berkeley BSD licenciés par l'Université de Californie. UNIX est une marque déposée aux Etats-Unis et dans d'autres pays et licenciée exclusivement par X/Open Company, Ltd.

Sun, Sun Microsystems, le logo Sun, docs.sun.com, AnswerBook, AnswerBook2, Java et Solaris sont des marques de fabrique ou des marques déposées, de Sun Microsystems, Inc. aux Etats-Unis et dans d'autres pays. Toutes les marques SPARC sont utilisées sous licence et sont des marques de fabrique ou des marques déposées de SPARC International, Inc. aux Etats-Unis et dans d'autres pays. Les produits portant les marques SPARC sont basés sur une architecture développée par Sun Microsystems, Inc.

L'interface d'utilisation graphique OPEN LOOK et Sun™ a été développée par Sun Microsystems, Inc. pour ses utilisateurs et licenciés. Sun reconnaît les efforts de pionniers de Xerox pour la recherche et le développement du concept des interfaces d'utilisation visuelle ou graphique pour l'industrie de l'informatique. Sun détient une licence non exclusive de Xerox sur l'interface d'utilisation graphique Xerox, cette licence couvrant également les licenciés de Sun qui mettent en place l'interface d'utilisation graphique OPEN LOOK et qui en outre se conforment aux licences écrites de Sun.

CETTE PUBLICATION EST FOURNIE "EN L'ETAT" ET AUCUNE GARANTIE, EXPRESSE OU IMPLICITE, N'EST ACCORDEE, Y COMPRIS DES GARANTIES CONCERNANT LA VALEUR MARCHANDE, L'APITITUDE DE LA PUBLICATION A REPONDRE A UNE UTILISATION PARTICULIERE, OU LE FAIT QU'ELLE NE SOIT PAS CONTREFAISANTE DE PRODUIT DE TIERS. CE DENI DE GARANTIE NE S'APPLIQUERAIT PAS, DANS LA MESURE OU IL SERAIT TENU JURIDIQUEMENT NUL ET NON AVENU.





051003@13215

Contents

| 1 | Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes 5 |
|---|--|
| | What's New in Service Registry 3 2005Q4 5 |
| | Accessibility Features for People With Disabilities 5 |
| | Implementation-Specific API 5 |
| | Features Nearing End of Life 6 |
| | User Registration Mechanism 6 |
| | Bugs Fixed in This Release 6 |
| | Known Issues and Bugs 8 |
| | EmailAddress Objects Cannot Be Retrieved for Organization Objects (6290339) 8 |
| | ClassificationScheme Display Persists Between Publish Operations (6297023) 8 |
| | Attempt to Create Reference Between Organization Objects Causes Error (6298946) 8 |
| | Content Version Comment Lost When Adding New Repository Item to Extrinsic Object (6301689) 8 |
| | Duplicate User Name Causes Unclear Error Message (6303812) 8 |
| | Some Searches Return Unexpected Results (6312083) 9 |
| | Registration Wizard Ignores Required Values When Creating Certificate Distinguished Name (6312094) 9 |
| | Attempts to Set URIs for ExternalLink and ServiceBinding Objects Fail (6312531) 9 |
| | Service Registry Configuration Fails After Reinstallation (6313327) 9 |
| | Administration Tool Fails When -alias Option Is Used (6313791) 10 |
| | Errors Occur After Creation of ExtrinsicObject or ExternalLink with Invalid Concept (6318002) 10 |
| | Deleting AuditableEvent for Object Creation Causes Exceptions (6323057) 11 |

Attempt to View Repository Item Before Clicking Apply Button Causes Error (6324423) 11 Pinned Objects Are Duplicated in Subsequent Searches (6324437) 11 Explorer Displays Incorrect Data (6325095) 12 Reinstallation of Service Registry Deletes an Existing Repository Database (6329272) 12 Login Immediately After Server Restart Causes Exception (6330540) 12 Unable to Add ClassificationNode to Existing Node (6331538) 12 Patches and Required Firmware Levels 12 Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Documentation 13 Localization Issues 13 Localized Strings Missing from Web Console (6276676) 13 Multibyte File Names Not Supported for Extrinsic Objects (6298088) 13 UDDI Resource Bundle Is Not Localized (6305138) 13 Registry Cannot Use English Locale If Application Server Domain Uses Non-English Locale (6305210) 14 Online Help String Has an Incorrect French Translation (6313372) 14 Objects Created in Non-Default Locale Have No Names (6316300) 14 Web Console Contains Unlocalized Strings for Non-English Locales (6317212, 6317242, 6317489, 6317568, 6322668, 6325023) 14 Admin Tool Starts Incorrectly with -locale Option (6325116) 14 **Documentation Issues** 14 Queries by Name Retrieve Multiple Copies of Each Canonical ClassificationScheme (6307262) 14

CHAPTER 1

Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes

This document provides the following information for Service Registry 3 2005Q4.

- "What's New in Service Registry 3 2005Q4" on page 5
- "Features Nearing End of Life" on page 6
- "Known Issues and Bugs" on page 8
- "Patches and Required Firmware Levels" on page 12
- "Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Documentation" on page 13
- "Localization Issues" on page 13
- "Documentation Issues" on page 14

What's New in Service Registry 3 2005Q4

This section provides information related to new features, functionality, and supported products in Service Registry 3 2005Q4.

Accessibility Features for People With Disabilities

To obtain accessibility features that have been released since the publishing of this media, consult Section 508 product assessments available from Sun upon request to determine which versions are best suited for deploying accessible solutions. Updated versions of applications can be found at

http://sun.com/software/javaenterprisesystem/get.html.For information on Sun's commitment to accessibility, visit http://sun.com/access.

Implementation-Specific API

Service Registry includes an implementation of version 1.0 of the Java API for XML Registries (JAXR) specification. JAXR 1.0 was written to support the UDDI and ebXML Registry 2.0 specifications. The implementation of JAXR in Service Registry includes nonstandard extensions to JAXR 1.0. These API extensions will be contributed to a future version of the JAXR specification for consideration as additions to the future JAXR standard.

These API extensions are subject to change in future releases of Service Registry. Sun will make every effort to maintain backward compatibility for these APIs in future releases of Service Registry. In some cases backward compatibility may not be possible. Customers who decide to use these API extensions are advised to be aware of the potential for changes to these extensions within the Service Registry JAXR provider at future releases.

Features Nearing End of Life

User Registration Mechanism

This release of Service Registry relies on its own user management and authentication mechanism. The plan is to update the Registry at a future release to a SAML-based mechanism (as specified in the ebXML Registry standard, of which this component is an implementation) and to use the Access Manager for user management and authentication at that release and thereafter.

At this release, Service Registry customers have their registered user information maintained by Service Registry. At a future release and thereafter, customers will have this information maintained by Access Manager. Customers who upgrade to one of these future versions of Service Registry will need to migrate their user information to Access Manager in order to maintain the connections (for example, audit trails) established between registered users and Registry contents. Sun intends to provide a migration tool to facilitate this transition.

Bugs Fixed in This Release

The following table describes the bugs that were reported at Beta and that have been fixed in Service Registry 3 2005Q4.

| Bug Number | Description |
|------------|--|
| 6253534 | Details Panel pop-up windows behave badly (Web Console) |
| 6254054 | Slot pop-up panel duplicates (Web Console) |
| 6262387 | Performance of Web Console is slow |
| 6268023 | Adding child organization actually adds organization to itself (Web Console) |
| 6268025 | Details Panel for SpecificationLink lacks a Usage Parameters field (Web Console) |
| 6268029 | ClassificationScheme Details Panel never shows any child concepts (Web Console) |

TABLE 1–1 Bugs Fixed in This Release

6 Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes • October 2005

 TABLE 1–1 Bugs Fixed in This Release
 (Continued)

| Bug Number | Description |
|------------------|--|
| 6268048 | Adding child concept to ClassificationScheme causes error (Web Console) |
| 6268163, 6288713 | Documentation links in the Web Console are broken |
| 6268961 | AuditableEvent.getRegistryObject returns an AuditableEvent object (JAXR provider) |
| 6269991 | Wrong tree display for selection of object type when creating new ExtrinsicObject (Web Console) |
| 6272143 | JAXR RA reports error while deploying to Application Server |
| 6272183, 6277552 | Additional Service Registry3 post-install configuration steps |
| 6273999 | Duplicate component ID exception |
| 6276299, 6277679 | Upload File window hangs in User Registration Wizard (Web Console) |
| 6276674 | Labels contain repeated X's (Web Console) |
| 6276701 | Clicking on Contact Details throws an exception (Web Console) |
| 6277675 | User registration fails for "Generate Key Pair and Download PKCS12 KeyStore" option (Web Console) |
| 6278540 | Missing error messages when user performs forbidden actions (Web Console) |
| 6279674 | Error adding repository item to saved ExtrinsicObject (Web Console) |
| 6280492 | Web Console needs separate Save and Apply buttons (Web Console) |
| 6281089 | Iterative query repeats previous results (JAXR provider) |
| 6281292 | Admin Tool requires UUID instead of URN (Administration Tool) |
| 6284357 | Web Console errors involving ExtrinsicObject objects |

The following JAXR provider bugs reported at Beta have been downgraded in priority level:

- 6245755: PostalAddress Type attribute is not implemented
- 6248218: Versioned RegistryPackage loses its contents
- 6248293: Classification is added to both old and new versions of object
- 6248418: Adding Classification, ExternalIdentifier, or Slot has side effect of deleting ExternalLink

Chapter 1 • Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes 7

Known Issues and Bugs

The following known issues and bugs affect the operation of the Service Registry 3 2005Q4 release.

EmailAddress Objects Cannot Be Retrieved for Organization Objects (6290339)

Problem Summary: The JAXR provider cannot retrieve email addresses from an Organization object. If you publish an Organization object with an email address, the publish appears to succeed, but the OrganizationImpl.getEmailAddresses method returns no results. This

problem also results in an empty display in the Web Console.

ClassificationScheme Display Persists Between Publish Operations (6297023)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, if you publish an object such as an ExtrinsicObject or ExternalLink that involves choosing a concept from a ClassificationScheme, the next time you publish another object the ClassificationScheme window is open at the same location, even if the second object is of a different object type.

Similarly, if you perform a search by classification, perform some other operation (such as a publish operation) that closes the Search form, then open the Search form again, the ClassificationScheme display is the same as when the Search form was closed.

Attempt to Create Reference Between Organization Objects Causes Error (6298946)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, if you select the Pick checkboxes for two Organization objects and click Relate, then click Save to save the default relationship (an object reference), the Web Console reports an error, but without a detailed error message. A stack trace appears in the server log.

Content Version Comment Lost When Adding New Repository Item to Extrinsic Object (6301689)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, if you publish an ExtrinsicObject without a repository item, then add a repository item and provide a Content Version Comment for the repository item, the Content Version Comment is not present when you search for the item after saving the changed ExtrinsicObject.

Duplicate User Name Causes Unclear Error Message (6303812)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, when a user attempts to create a user account with a generated certificate and specifies an alias that is already known to the server, the following error appears in the Web Console on the Step 3 page:

An error has occured. See server logs or contact Registry support.

8 Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes • October 2005

Workaround: Examine the server log. The root cause is there, buried in the stack trace:

Caused by: java.lang.Exception: Key pair not generated, alias name already exists

Some Searches Return Unexpected Results (6312083)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, searches by name for Person or User objects fail to return any of the predefined users in the database, or any Person or User that has a PersonName defined instead of a Name. In addition, searches for objects whose names contain a particular number of characters (for example, using a search string of "___" to find two-character names) return many objects whose names contain other than the specified number of characters.

Registration Wizard Ignores Required Values When Creating Certificate Distinguished Name (6312094)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, the User Registration Wizard uses some of the optional values you specify on the New User's Details page (City, State or Province, and Country) when it creates the Distinguished Name (DN) for the certificate it generates. However, the Wizard ignores all but one of the required values you specify on the User Authentication Details page. (The only value it uses is the Name value.)

Workaround: To include a city, state or province, or country in the certificate DN, specify those values on the New User's Details page in addition to the User Authentication Details page.

Attempts to Set URIs for ExternalLink and ServiceBinding Objects Fail (6312531)

Problem Summary: If, after configuring Service Registry, the administrator forgets to set a proxy host and port for the JavaTM Virtual Machine (JVM) of the Application Server instance where the Registry is deployed, Web Console users cannot specify an External URI for an ExternalLink object or an Access URI for a ServiceBinding object. The error message reports that the URI format is invalid, when it is actually correct.

Workaround: Set the proxy host and port as described in "Allowing Access to External Web Sites" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide*.

Service Registry Configuration Fails After Reinstallation (6313327)

Problem Summary: If you use the Java Enterprise System uninstaller to uninstall Service Registry, then reinstall and perform post-install configuration, the configuration script fails with an error:

Domain registry already exists. Please specify a different domain.

The problem is that the uninstaller does not stop or remove the Application Server domain for the Registry. This task must be performed manually.

Chapter 1 • Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes 9

Workaround: Before you reinstall Service Registry, stop the Application Server domain for the Registry, then delete the domain. See "Reinstalling Service Registry" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide* for details.

Administration Tool Fails When -alias Option Is Used (6313791)

Problem Summary: If you try to use the Admin Tool to perform tasks that require administrator permission, a stack trace and NoClassDefFoundError occur. The reason for the error is that a file is missing from the manifest classpath of the Admin Tool JAR file.

Workaround: Follow the instructions in "To Enable Use of the Administration Tool" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide*.

Errors Occur After Creation of ExtrinsicObject or ExternalLink with Invalid Concept (6318002)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, if you create an ExtrinsicObject and select a concept that is under a concept other than ExtrinsicObject, the creation appears to succeed, but in fact errors have occurred. The same problem occurs if you create an ExternalLink and select a concept that is under a concept other than ExternalLink.

The errors appear in the server log as NullPointerException.

If the concept is another subconcept under RegistryObject, the main effect is that the new object cannot be found when you search for it. If the concept is under a ClassificationScheme other than ObjectType, the database is corrupted. Runtime errors occur (InvocationTargetException) when you restart the server.

The object type concept must be a subconcept within the ExtrinsicObject or ExternalLinkconcept, but the Web Console does not enforce this requirement.

Workaround: Use the Admin Tool to find the object or objects that use the wrong concept. Use the select command to find the objects and the rm to delete them. The steps for this task follow.

- 1. Restart Service Registry as described in "To Stop and Restart the Application Server Domain for the Registry" in *Service Registry 3* 2005Q4 Administration Guide.
- 2. Start the Admin Tool, either as a registry administrator or as the owner of the corrupted objects, as described in "Starting the Admin Tool" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide*.
- 3. Go to the top-level location in the database:

admin> cd /

4. Use the select command to list the objects to be removed. If you started the tool as a registry administrator, use the following command (all on one line):

```
10 Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes • October 2005
```

or cn.path like
'/urn:oasis:names:tc:ebxml-regrep:classificationScheme:ObjectType/RegistryObject/%')

If you started the tool as the owner of the objects, use the following command (all on one line):

```
admin> select ro.* FROM RegistryObject ro, ClassificationNode cn,
AffectedObject ao, AuditableEvent ae WHERE ro.objectType = cn.id AND
ae.user_ = $currentUser AND ao.id = ro.id AND ao.eventId = ae.id AND NOT
( cn.path =
    '/urn:oasis:names:tc:ebxml-regrep:classificationScheme:ObjectType/RegistryObject'
    or cn.path like
    '/urn:oasis:names:tc:ebxml-regrep:classificationScheme:ObjectType/RegistryObject/%' )
```

5. Use the rm command to delete the objects. Specify the URN of each object to be deleted.

admin> **rm** urn1 urn2 ...

6. Run the select command again to verify that the objects are no longer in the Registry.

Deleting AuditableEvent for Object Creation Causes Exceptions (6323057)

Problem Summary: If you delete an AuditableEvent whose Affected Objects list contains one or more objects that you own, the audit trail for the affected objects is corrupted. In particular, severe problems occur if you delete the Created event for your own User object. For example, after you delete this event, runtime exceptions occur whenever you perform the FindAllMyObjects search.

Attempt to View Repository Item Before Clicking Apply Button Causes Error (6324423)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, if you create an ExtrinsicObject and add a repository item, the View Repository Item Content link becomes active as soon as you upload the file, before you click either the Save or the Apply button. If you click the link before you click Apply, an error 404 message appears. The link should not become active before it is a valid link.

Workaround: Do not try to view a repository item before you click Apply.

Pinned Objects Are Duplicated in Subsequent Searches (6324437)

Problem Summary: If you use the Pin feature of the Web Console to hold an object in place, the object can appear in the Search Results area more than once when you perform additional searches.

Workaround: End the current session by clicking the Logout button or the End Session button. After you start a new session, searches return correct results.

Explorer Displays Incorrect Data (6325095)

Problem Summary: When you use the Explore menu to view ClassificationScheme concepts, the leaf nodes XML and Registry appear with two concepts instead of one. In both cases the display includes the nodes immediately after the correct node (XMLSchema and RegistryPackage, respectively).

Reinstallation of Service Registry Deletes an Existing Repository Database (6329272)

Problem Summary: The ant install command that reinstalls Service Registry also deletes and reinstalls the repository database. This results in an irretrievable loss of user data if the administrator has not previously backed up the database.

Administrators should follow the instructions in "Reinstalling Service Registry" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide*: back up the database before reinstalling.

Login Immediately After Server Restart Causes Exception (6330540)

Problem Summary: If a user accesses the Web Console immediately after an administrator has restarted Service Registry, and if the first action the user performs is to log in, an exception occurs when the user attempts a search. The exception looks like this:

An error has occurred. See below for details: Could not initialize the Search panel. java.lang.NullPointerException Check the server log for more details or contact your Registry Administrator.

Workaround: If you access the Web Console immediately after a server restart, perform a search first, then log in.

Unable to Add ClassificationNode to Existing Node (6331538)

Problem Summary: If you use the Web Console to add a new concept (ClassificationNode) to an existing ClassificationScheme or ClassificationNode that you did not create, an error appears stating that the current user does not have permission to add the new node.

Workaround: An administrator has permission to add a ClassificationNode to any ClassificationScheme or ClassificationNode. Either make yourself an administrator by following the instructions in "Creating an Administrator" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide* and add the concept, or ask the administrator of your installation of Service Registry to add the concept.

Patches and Required Firmware Levels

None.

Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Documentation

The Service Registry documentation set is available at

http://docs.sun.com/app/docs/coll/1314.1. To learn about Service Registry, refer to the books listed in the following table.

 TABLE 1-2 Service Registry Documentation

| Document Title | Contents |
|--|--|
| Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes | Contains the latest information about Service Registry, including known problems. |
| Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide | Describes how to configure Service Registry after installation and how to use the administration tool provided with the Registry. It also describes how to perform other administrative tasks. |
| Service Registry 3 2005Q4 User's Guide | Describes how to use the Service Registry Web Console to search Service Registry and to publish data to it. |
| Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Developer's Guide | Describes how to use the Java API for XML Registries (JAXR) to search Service Registry and to publish data to it. |

Localization Issues

The following bugs in Service Registry 3 2005Q4 are related to localization.

Localized Strings Missing from Web Console (6276676)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, some strings that should be localized appear in English. These include tabs in the Create New Registry Object pages; the list of supported languages on the Customize page; the Welcome page, copyright text, and title area; drop-down lists for telephone number and email address types; and logging messages. Also, some labels remain in the previous language when you switch the browser locale and reset the language.

Multibyte File Names Not Supported for Extrinsic Objects (6298088)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, when you choose a file with a multibyte name as the repository item for an ExtrinsicObject, the filename is corrupted and the file cannot be viewed.

UDDI Resource Bundle Is Not Localized (6305138)

Problem Summary: The resource bundle for the UDDI interface to Service Registry has not been localized. Error messages from this interface appear only in English.

Registry Cannot Use English Locale If Application Server Domain Uses Non-English Locale (6305210)

Problem Summary: If you start the Application Server domain for Service Registry using a non-English locale, you cannot change the Web Console default language to English even when you change the default locale in the web browser.

Workaround: Use the Admin Console for the Application Server domain to change the locale.

- 1. Open the Admin Console; see "To Use the Application Server Admin Console" in *Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Administration Guide* for instructions.
- 2. Expand the Stand-Alone Instances node, then click Server (Admin Server).
- 3. Click the Advanced tab.
- 4. Click the Domain Attributes tab.
- 5. In the Locale field, type en.
- 6. Click Save.

Online Help String Has an Incorrect French Translation (6313372)

Problem Summary: In the Web Console, using the French locale, the Help link in the upper right corner of the Registry Objects area says, "Objets du registre Aide". It should say either "Aide Objets du Registre" or "Aide pour les Objets du Registre".

Objects Created in Non-Default Locale Have No Names (6316300)

Problem Summary: If the default locale is not the same as your locale, and if you use the Web Console to create an object, the name of the object is shown as null when you click Apply, even though you typed a value in the Name field for the object.

Web Console Contains Unlocalized Strings for Non-English Locales (6317212, 6317242, 6317489, 6317568, 6322668, 6325023)

Problem Summary: A number of strings in the Web Console have not been localized for locales other than English or have been localized incorrectly.

Admin Tool Starts Incorrectly with -locale Option (6325116)

Problem Summary: If you start the Admin Tool with the -locale option to specify a non-English locale, messages appear in English instead of the specified locale.

Documentation Issues

The following bug in Service Registry 3 2005Q4 is related to documentation.

Queries by Name Retrieve Multiple Copies of Each Canonical ClassificationScheme (6307262)

Problem Summary: The *Developer's Guide* sample program JAXRGetCanonicalSchemes.java is supposed to retrieve the 18 canonical classification schemes from the Registry along with their concepts. This program in

fact retrieves eight copies of each classification scheme, for a total of 144. This problem is actually a localization issue, because the program is retrieving a copy of the classification scheme for each supported locale.

16 Service Registry 3 2005Q4 Release Notes • October 2005